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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Clements Simon 
28 May 2009 11:15 
Complaints 
Out of Office AutoReply: Death of Elsie Devine at Gosport War Memorial Hospital 21st 
November 1999 

I shall be out of the office on Thursday 28 May 2009 at a conference 

I will have limited access to my e-mails 

If your query is about Special Crime (London) please contact [I[I[IZIZIZIZIZI[~I~[AZIZIZIZIZIZIZI[Ii 

If yo_u q_uery_is about Special Crime (York) please contact. [ ......................... C o-de-A ........................ i 
C odeA .............. i ..................................................................... 

If you would like to make an appointment please contact my PA ~:::::~::~::::~o~?:~::-~ZZ~i 
ico’deq~: she has access to my diary 

If your query is about Extradition please contact e ............... =-’ .......................................... 
i ....................................... -C2-d-e ~ ........................................ i 

f your query is about performance, finance or HR please contact our Business Manager 
........................................ ~-o~e-,~ ....................................... 7 
i ........................................................................................... i 

Simon Clements 
Head of Special Crime Division 
CPS Headquarters 


